District Department of Transportation

2022 Americans with Disabilities Act Transition Plan Update



Table of Contents

Table of	Contents
1	Overview
2	Standards and Regulation
2.1	Curbside services modifications:
2.1.1	Pick up Drop off Zones
2.1.2	Protected Bike Lines
2.1.3	Parklets and Streatery Zones4
2.1.4	Floating Bus Stops and Shared Bus Stops 5
3	Public Outreach
3.1	Public Meetings5
3.2	District-Agencies and Community Partnerships
4	Inventory of Barriers
4.1	DDOT's Inventory of Barriers
5	Locations Completed during Fiscal Year 20219
5.1	Federal Aid Pavement Restoration Project
5.2	NHS - Federal Aid Pavement Restoration Project
5.3	Local Sidewalk Restoration Citywide Project
5.4	Traffic Engineering and Safety Project
6	Proposed Locations for Fiscal Year 2021
7	Appendix
7.1 Project	Appendix A – FY20 Completed Locations Federal Aid Pavement Restoration 12
7.2	Appendix B – FY20 NHS - Federal Aid Pavement Restoration Project
7.3 Citywide	Appendix C - FY20 List of Completed Locations Local Sidewalk Restoration Project
7.4 Project	Appendix D – FY20 List of Completed Locations Traffic Engineering and Safety 21
7.5	Appendix E – FY21 List of Proposed Locations Sidewalk Improvement Projects 22
7.6 Project	Appendix F – FY21 List of Proposed Locations Traffic Engineering and Safety 30

1 Overview

The purpose of the 2022 American with Disabilities Act Transition Plan Update is to report the accomplishments of the District Department of Transportation (DDOT) for Fiscal Year 2021 (FY21). DDOT has a firm commitment not to discriminate against individuals with disabilities in its services, programs, or activities, and will honor and work to satisfy the requirements of Titles I through V of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA).

DDOT is fully committed to upgrading the Public Right of Way (PROW) so that persons with disabilities have equal access and safety in their travel opportunities within the District of Columbia (District). Whenever DDOT substantially paves, repaves, resurfaces, or engages in construction of a roadway, bridge, or tunnel, it will bring that portion of the PROW into compliance with the ADA. DDOT adheres to the guidance provided in the Public Rights of Way Accessibility Guidelines (PROWAG), published in the Federal Register on July 26, 2011, by the US Access Board. Specific technical specifications can be found in the Design and Engineering Manual (2019).

The FY22 update focuses on providing information regarding any modifications made to DDOT's Standards and Regulations related to programs, services, and activities within the PROW. In addition, the ADA Transition Plan provides information regarding completed locations for removal of barriers; and outlines DDOT's proposed locations to address non-compliance of the ADA for Fiscal Year 2022 (FY22).

2 Standards and Regulation

DDOT ensured that the modifications implemented in FY21 met the minimum accessibility per the ADA Design Standards. As the District of Columbia continues to modify the services, programs and activities following safety and health protocols for COVID19, DDOT continued ongoing efforts to enhance the District's multimodal network. All enhancements implemented were reviewed by the Equity and Inclusion Division to include accessibility and compliance with the ADA Design Standards.

2.1 Curbside services modifications:

2.1.1 Pick up Drop off Zones

As a continuation from FY21, DDOT continued to work on the evaluation and implementation of temporary Pick Up Drop Off (PUDO) zones. DDOT ensured that PUDO zones provided connection to the sidewalks through the intersection curb ramp and that such implementations did not disrupt the use of both sidewalk and PUDO zones for persons with disabilities. During FY22, DDOT will work on the permanent implementation of the temporary PUDO zones. The Curbside Management Division will develop a procedure for approval and design guidance for permit applicants for PUDO Zone requests for commercial use.

2.1.2 Protected Bike Lines

To expand the multimodal transportation network, DDOT continued the implementation of Protected Bike Lanes to promote the use of other methods of transportation. During FY21, DDOT's Equity and Inclusion Division worked with the Planning and Sustainability Divisions to ensure accessibility compliance for PUDO zones and on-street parking where the protected Bike lanes are implemented. During FY21 DDOT installed 9.8 miles of bicycle lanes and shared-use paths.

2.1.3 Parklets and Streatery Zones

During FY21, restaurants were able to open outdoor seating with physical distancing and safeguards measures, which are also known as "Parklets" or "Streatery Zones. DDOT approved approximately 158 Streateries throughout the District for FY21. To approve these temporary Parklets and Streatery Zones, DDOT ensured all permit holders had a moveable accessible ramp to the seating area from the sidewalk. This accessible ramp allowed person with disabilities to make use to the Parklets/Streatery Zones and removed barriers to obtaining equal access to Streateries and Parklets. As part of the efforts for FY22, DDOT's Planning, and Sustainability Division will work on the development of permanent standards and guidelines to follow for the implementation of Streateries to be finalized by September 2022. Currently DDOT have approved 375 Streateries. Table 1 below provides the number or Streateries implemented byWard.

Ward	# of Streateries
1	65
2	193
3	16
4	17
5	15
6	67
7	0
8	1

2.1.4 Floating Bus Stops and Shared Pedestrians/Bike Bus Stops

During FY22, DDOT is working towards delivery of 51 bus priority projects. These projects will help to meet the moveDC strategy of implementing dedicated bus lanes, plus additional targeted improvements at bus stops and intersections to speed up buses. In addition to the 51 projects, projects funded by other sources also incorporate bus priority improvements, all together totaling over 60 miles of bus priority corridor projects. Over 25 miles of these corridor projects are already underway or will be in planning or design in FY22 or FY23.

DDOT will work with the Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority (WMATA) to ensure the accessibility of the implementation of floating Bus Stops and Shared Pedestrians/Bike lane bus stops as part of the Bus Prioritization Program. Both Bus Stops will allow safety for pedestrians and bicyclist along multiple corridors in the District. Currently, the program has 6.2 lane-miles of bus lanes, two active construction projects (16th St NW and Minnesota Ave SE projects), and two more to start soon (H St NW and Penn Ave SE).

3 Public Outreach

3.1 Public Meetings

DDOT ensured information regarding services and programs were provided to District residents and visitors in an accessible format. Information was provided using alternate text and accessible meeting formats for public outreach interaction such as large prints, Sign Language Interpreters, closed captioning, or a Communication Access Realtime Translation (CART) service. Alternate text formats were used for Notices of Intent, flyers, and public meeting announcements. Also, during virtual public meetings presentations held using social media platform or virtual meeting software such as Webex, MS Teams or ZOOM, DDOT provided accessible slide presentations with screen reader capability and descriptive text to replace slide presentations in compliance with Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act. The list below provides the events DDOT hosted and attended during FY21:

October 2020

- MoveDC Virtual Town Hall, October 13, 2020, 6:30pm-8:00pm
- Circulator Ward 7, October 14, 2020, 6:30pm-8:30pm
- MoveDC Virtual Town Hall, October 15, 2020, 1:30pm-3:00pm

November 2020

- 10th Annual DBE Summit, November 9, 2020, 8:30am-1:30pm
- FDMB Virtual Public Meeting 1 (Ward 6), November 18, 2020, 6:00pm-7:00pm
- FDMB Virtual Public Meeting 2 (Ward 8), November 19, 2020, 6:00pm-7:00pm

December 2020

- DC PLUG Feeder 368 Virtual Public Meeting, December 10, 2020, 6:30pm-8:00pm
 January 2021
 - Public Hearing for Proposed Request for Proposals to the DC Smart Street Lighting Project, January 12, 2021, 5:30pm-6:30pm

February 2021

- 16th St NW Bus Lanes Virtual Public Meeting, February 8, 2021, 6:30pm-8:00pm
- MoveDC Public Meeting, February 9, 2021, 6:30pm-8:00pm
- Near Northwest III Safety and Mobility Study Community Advisory Committee (CAC), February 10, 2021, 5:00pm-7:00pm
- Met Branch Trail Virtual Public Meeting, February 10, 2021, 6:30pm-8:30pm
- MoveDC Public Meeting, February 11, 2021, 1:30pm-3:00pm
- Near Northwest III Public Meeting 1, February 16, 2021, 5:30pm-6:30pm
- Near Northwest III Public Meeting 1 (Spanish), February 16, 2021, 7:00pm-8:00pm
- 15th St Cycletrack Virtual Public Meeting, February 18, 2021, 5:30pm-7:00pm
- Rehabilitation of Massachusetts Avenue NW (from 20th Street NW to Waterside Drive NW) - Virtual Public Meeting, February 23, 2021, 6:00pm-8:00pm
- Near Northwest III Office Hours, February 24, 2021, 4:00pm-6:00pm

March 2021

- Near Northwest III Safety and Mobility CAC Meeting 2, March 4, 2021, 5:00pm-6:30pm
- MoveDC ANC Meeting, March 4, 2021, 6:00pm-8:00pm
- Near Northwest III Virtual Public Meeting, March 9, 2021, 5:30pm-6:30pm
- Near Northwest III Virtual Public Meeting (Spanish), March 9, 2021, 7:00pm-8:00pm
- ANC 3E Special Meeting to discuss Western Avenue NW Sidewalk Installation, March 16, 2021, 6:00pm-7:00pm
- Near Northwest III Office Hours, March 17, 2021, 4:00pm-6:00pm
- Rock Creek Virtual Public Meeting, March 18, 2021, 6:00pm-8:00pm
- CT Ave Virtual Public Meeting, March 30, 2021, 9:00am-1:00pm

April 2021

- CT Ave Virtual Public Meeting, April 1, 2021, 5:00pm-9:00pm
- MLK Jr. Ave SE Phase II Project: South Capitol Street SE to 4th Street SE 65% Design Update, April 21, 2021, 6:30pm-8:00pm
- DC PLUG Ward 8 Feeder 14758 Virtual Open House, April 28, 2021, 6:30pm-8:00pm May 2021
 - East Capitol Street Safety and Mobility Project, May 4, 2021, 6:30pm-8:00pm
 - MoveDC District-wide ANC Meeting, May 11, 2021, 6:30pm-8:00pm
 - MoveDC District-wide ANC Meeting, May 12, 2021, 1:30pm-3:00pm
 - 15th Street Cycletrack, May 12, 2021, 5:30pm-6:30pm
 - MoveDC District-wide ANC Meeting, May 13, 2021, 6:30pm-8:00pm
 - 65% Design Public Meeting for the Florida Avenue-New York Avenue NE Intersection Project (Dave Thomas Circle), May 17, 2021, 6:30pm-8:30pm
 - The DBE Overall Goal for FY 2022-2024 Public Hearing, May 27, 2021, 11:00am-1:00pm
 - Near Northwest III Safety and Mobility Study CAC Meeting 3, May 27, 2021, 5:30pm-7:30pm

June 2021

- GoDCgo Employer Ambassador Award Ceremony, June 10, 2021, 11:00am-12:30pm
- Park(ing) Day 2021 Information Session, June 17, 2021, 12:00pm-1:00pm

- Near Northwest III Safety and Mobility Study Public Workshop 3, June 17, 2021, 5:30pm 6:30pm
- Near Northwest II Safety and Mobility Study Public Workshop 3 (Spanish), June 17, 2021, 7:00pm-8:00pm
- DC Circulator Office Hours, June 18, 2021, 12:30pm-1:30pm
- DC Circulator Office Hours, June 19, 2021, 12:00pm-1:00pm
- DC Circulator Office Hours, June 21, 2021, 6:30pm-7:30pm
- Near Northwest III Office Hours, June 22, 2021, 4:30pm-6:30pm
- DDOT's Federal Transit Administration DBE Goal Setting Methodology Public Hearing, June 28, 2021, 11:00am-12:00pm
- Van Ness Commercial Corridor Virtual Public Meeting, June 30, 2021, 6:30pm-8:00pm
 July 2021
 - Florida Avenue and 9th Street NW Reconstruction, July 13, 2021, 6:00pm-8:00pm
 - H Street Bridge NE Replacement Project Design Build RFQ, July 29, 2021, 1:00pm-2:00pm
- 9th Street, NW Protected Bike Lane Project Open House, July 29, 2021, 4:00pm-7:00pm August 2021
 - Open Streets Business Information Session, August 19, 2021, 10:00am-11:00am
 - Open Streets Business Information Session, August 19, 2021, 3:00pm-4:00pm

September 2021

- 9th St NW Meeting for Residents near French St (between R & S Streets), September 1, 2021, 7:00pm-8:30pm
- Rock Creek Park Multi-Use Trail Rehabilitation Public Meeting II, September 9, 2021,
 6:30pm-8:30pm
- MLK Jr. Ave SE Bus Priority Virtual Public Meeting, September 14, 2021, 5:30pm-7:00pm
- Southern Ave SE Roadway Project Virtual Public Meeting, September 15, 2021, 6:00pm-7:00pm
- School Parking Zone Working Group, September 20, 2021, 2:30pm-3:30pm
- DC PLUG Ward 4 Feeder 15009 Virtual Open House, September 30, 2021, 6:30pm 8:00pm

3.2 District-Agencies and Community Partnerships

DDOT's Accessibility and Inclusion Team collaborated with organizations to share information and provide updates on the removal of physical barriers; identified protruding objects for services and programs and ensured accessible virtual meeting formats were accessible. The list below provides a list of the organizations that DDOT collaborated with during FY21 and the outcome of such collaboration:

• Age Friendly DC – Discussed the accessibility of sidewalk and the need of inclusion of a multimodal network in the District.

- **DC Office of Disabilities Rights (ODR)** Discussed the implementation of protected bikes lanes and how to address any impacts to PUDO Zones for facilities.
- Multimodal Accessibility Advisory Council (MAAC) Identified protruding objects, such
 as sidewalk trip hazards, steep slopes on curb ramps, and traffic signals modifications,
 for services and programs and implementation for the removal of such barriers
 identified. Initiated conversation on ongoing and future Capital Improvement projects
 that will improve accessibility in the PROW.

4 Inventory of Barriers

4.1 DDOT's Inventory of Barriers

During FY18, DDOT evaluated its inventory of assets, consisting of sidewalks, curb ramps, bus stops, and Audible Pedestrians Signals (APS) Devices, throughout the District's PROW to determine their compliance with ADA Standards. Table 1 below shows the number of assets identified and their compliance status as of the end of FY18.

Asset	FY 2018 Data Collection		
Asset	Total Assets	Non-Compliant	Compliant
Curb Ramps	36,353	30,349	6,001
Bus Stops	3,213	1,856	1,357
APS Devices	5,404	5,298	106
Sidewalk (miles)	2,687.27	1,585.49	1,101.78

Table 1. FY18 Assets Compliance Status

As a continuation of the efforts to remove physical barriers in the PROW, Table 2 below shows the number of assets and sidewalk miles improved from FY19 to FY21. In FY21, DDOT removed 1251 physical barriers and corrected 140.46 miles of sidewalk. Table 3 below shows the number of assets identified and their compliance states as of the end of FY21. The removal of barrier is lower from the previous years as the budget was reduced from FY20 and FY21 by \$11,023,351.33.

However, there was an increase in the APS devices asset compliance as the devices were updated as part of the maintenance work of the traffic signals at intersections.

Asset	Physical Barriers Removed					
	FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021					
Curb Ramps	1400	1941	1,054			
Bus Stops	29	44	28			
APS Devices	112	106	169			
Sidewalk (miles)	54.05	55.53	30.88			

Table 2. FY19 to FY21 Physical Barriers Removed

Asset	Current Status of Inventory of Barriers as of FY 2021			
	Non-Compliant	Compliant		
Curb Ramps	25,954	10,396		
Bus Stops	1,755	1,458		
APS Devices	4,911	493		
Sidewalk (miles)	1,445.02	1242.25		

Table 3. Current Status of Assets as of FY21

DDOT continues to improve the transportation system to be more accessible and expand the multimodal network by expanding the amount of bike lane and transit lanes in the District. DDOT is committed to continue its efforts in removing physical barriers as part of its maintenance operations and capital improvement projects. To ensure those improvements, DDOT has allocated \$2,000,000.00 ADA compliance improvement project for FY22 to promote the removal of barriers in the District.

In addition, DDOT plans to update the inventory of barriers data collection software during FY22 to stay abreast with the latest accessibility standards and technology changes.

5 Locations Completed during Fiscal Year 2021

DDOT continued the efforts of removing physical barriers identified by the inventory of barriers as part of our maintenance work in the PROW. DDOT's Sidewalk Plan is to continue making paths of travel accessible to all and ensuring compliance of the PROW domain. In FY21, DDOT spent \$14,478,437.05 on sidewalk improvements and was able to improve 30.88 miles of sidewalk. The removal of physical barriers is lower from the previous years as the budget was reduced from FY20 and FY21 by \$11,023,351.33. Such improvements also provided ADA compliance to 27 bus stops and 1,054 curb ramps. In addition, DDOT was able to modify and improve 28 intersections to include Audible Pedestrians Signals (APS) devices.

The following maintenance projects removed physical barriers throughout the District, as part of their work:

5.1 Federal Aid Pavement Restoration Project

During FY21, DDOT's Federal Aid Pavement Restoration Project worked along multiple corridors and intersections, providing compliance to multiple assets in the sidewalk and pavement in the District. The Federal Aid Pavement Restoration spent \$1,095,183.09 in sidewalk improvements and provided 2.37 miles of sidewalk in barrier removal. These efforts for barrier removal included improvements to the pedestrians' access routes, bus stops, and curb ramps. Most of the locations and work for the project were based in Wards 5 near schools and residential areas creating connections to transit stations and businesses. Such improvements are smaller than the previous year as there was a budget decrease of \$4,029,098.98. As part of the sidewalk work,

the Federal Aid Pavement Restoration project repaired 68 curb ramps. See <u>Appendix A</u> for a full list of locations completed.

5.2 National Highway System - Federal Aid Pavement Restoration Project

During FY21, National Highway System (NHS) - Federal Aid Pavement Restoration Project worked along multiple corridors and intersections, providing compliance to multiple sidewalk and pavement assets. The NHS - Federal Aid Pavement Restoration Project spent \$576,770.22 in sidewalk improvements and provided 4.13 miles of sidewalk in barrier removal. These efforts included improvements to the pedestrians' access routes, bus stops, and curb ramps. The project primarily focused on completing work in Ward 2 and Ward 5 near transit stations and main corridors. See Appendix B for a full list of locations completed.

NHS - Federal Aid Pavement Restoration					
Ward	ard Number of Locations Sidewalk Mile				
1	0	0			
2	25	4.53			
3	2	0.51			
4	5	1.32			
5	1	0.09			
6	4	0.72			
7	4	1.82			
8	0	0			

Table 4. Number of locations and sidewalk miles improved for ADA compliance based on Wards for the NHS- Federal Aid
Pavement Restoration Project

5.3 Local Sidewalk Restoration Citywide Project

During FY21, the Local Sidewalk Restoration Citywide Project worked along multiple corridors and intersections and provided compliance to multiple assets in the sidewalk and pavement. The project spent \$9,636,483.75 and provided 24.38 miles of sidewalk in barrier removal. These efforts included improvements to pedestrian access routes, bus stops, and curb ramps. Most of the locations and work for the project was based in Wards 5 and 7 near residential areas creating connections to transit stations and main corridors in the East quadrant of the District. As part of the sidewalk work the Local Sidewalk Restoration Citywide Project repaired 823 curb ramps. Such improvements are smaller than the previous year as there was a budget decrease of \$8,757,555.81. See Appendix C for a full list of locations completed.

Local Sidewalk Project				
Ward	# of Locations	Sidewalk		
1	22	2.11		
2	37	3.55		
3	31	2.93		
4	37	3.51		
5	43	4.43		
6	19	2.20		
7	42	4.03		
8	13	1.63		

Table 5. Number of locations and sidewalk miles improved for ADA compliance based on Wards for the Local Sidewalk Restoration Citywide Project

5.4 Traffic Engineering and Safety Project

During FY21, Traffic Engineering and Safety Project worked along multiple intersections, providing safety and accessibility compliance. The Traffic Engineering and Safety Project provided full optimization and installed Accessible Pedestrian Signals (APS) to the intersections within the District. Also, the project implemented Leading Pedestrians Intervals (LPI) where needed, improved crosswalk markings and repaired curb ramps. The project selected locations for traffic signal modifications based on: requests made through DDOT's 311 Request Line, and safety needs based on pedestrians/vehicular interaction data. As part of the improvements, the Traffic Engineering and Safety Project installed 169 APS devices and repaired 157 curb ramps. See <u>Appendix D</u> for a full list of locations completed.

6 Proposed Locations for Fiscal Year 2022

DDOT is committed to implementing effective removal of physical barriers to meet compliance with the ADA within the PROW. The ADA coordinator will continue to partner with the various DDOT Administrations, District Agencies, and communities to ensure implementation of the ADA Transition Plan, and prioritization of addressing non-compliant assets in the PROW domain. DDOT initiated the scope of locations within projected maintenance projects for FY22. See Appendix E and F for the full list of sidewalks (pedestrian access route), bus stops, and curb ramps improvements. The list of projects is produced by the amount of service requests received, and the assessment of sidewalk compliance with ADA. The projected locations are expected to address 34.45 miles of sidewalk. The proposed locations for FY22 are subject to change pending budget reallocations and inclement weather delay.

	Local and Federal Sidewalk Restoration Improvement Projects				
Ward	Ward # of Locations				
1	17	2.04			
2	47	5.08			
3	37	4.54			
4	56	6.97			
5	36	4.66			
6	32	3.54			
7	34	3.88			
8	28	3.74			

Table 6. Number of locations and sidewalk miles to be improve for ADA compliance based on Wards

7 Appendix

7.1 Appendix A – FY21 Completed Locations Federal Aid Pavement Restoration Project

Federal Aid Pavement Restoration Project					
Route Name	From Street	To Street	Ward	Completion Date	
8TH ST NE	E ST NE	H T NE	6	1/11/2021	
14TH ST NE	VARNUM ST NE	SOUTH DAKOTA AVE NE & WEBSTER ST NE	5	12/9/2020	
14TH ST NW	GALLATIN ST NW	KENNEDY ST NW	4	9/25/2021	
18TH ST NE	MONTANA AVE NE & W ST NE	DOUGLAS ST NE	5	10/30/2020	
21ST ST NW	L ST NW	M ST NW	2	12/1/2020	
23RD ST SE	SAVANNAH ST SE	SOUTHERN AVE SE	7	12/22/2020	
38TH ST SE	V ST SE	W ST SE	7	12/18/2020	
BLADENSBURG RD NE	MORSE ST NE & MARYLAND AVE NE	K ST NE & OATES ST NE	5	10/27/2020	
BRYANT ST NW	NORTH CAPITOL ST NW	1ST ST NW	5	1/12/2021	
C ST NE	7TH ST NE	8TH ST NE	6	1/7/2021	
FOXHALL RD NW	Q ST NW	RESERVOIR RD NW	3	12/21/2020	
M ST NW	20TH ST NW	21ST ST NW	2	12/16/2020	
MINNESOTA AVE SE	PENNSYLVANIA AVE SE	RANDLE CIR SE	7	12/9/2020	
KANSAS AVE NW	SHERMAN CIR NW	KENNEDY ST NW	4	12/4/2020	
P ST NW	17TH ST NW	18TH ST NW	2	1/19/2021	
TUNLAW RD NW	37TH ST NW	42ND ST NW	3	9/22/2021	
VISTA ST NE	FRANKLIN ST NE	SOUTH DAKOTA AVE NE	5	5/26/2021	
WEST VIRGINIA AVE NE	MOUNT OLIVET RD NE	NEW YORK AVE NE	5	5/27/2021	
WESTERN AVE NW	WESTMORELAND CIR NW	49TH ST NW	3	9/22/2021	

7.2 Appendix B – FY21 NHS - Federal Aid Pavement Restoration Project

Location	Street From	Street To	Dates	Total
				Miles
Wisconsin Avenue NW	M Street	Whitehaven Parkway	10/1/2020	0.9
3424 Wisconsin Avenue	34 St NW	Whitehaven Parkway	10/9/2020	
Wisconsin Avenue NW	M Street	Whitehaven Parkway	10/12/2020	
3424 Wisconsin Avenue			10/13/2020	
Wisconsin Avenue NW	M Street	Whitehaven Parkway	10/14/2020	
Connecticut Avenue NW	Van Ness Street		10/26/2020	0.01
Connecticut Avenue NW	Van Ness Street		10/27/2020	
Connecticut Avenue NW	Van Ness Street		10/28/2020	
Connecticut Avenue NW	Van Ness Street		10/29/2020	
Connecticut Avenue NW	Van Ness Street		10/30/2020	
Connecticut Avenue NW	Taft Bridge		10/30/2020	0.25
Connecticut Avenue NW	Van Ness Street		11/2/2020	
Massachusetts Avenue NW	30th Street	Observatory Circle NW	11/4/2020	0.3
Massachusetts Avenue NW	13th Street	Corregidor Street NW	11/4/2020	0.34
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/4/2020	0.2
Massachusetts Avenue NW	30th Street	Observatory Circle NW	11/5/2020	
Massachusetts Avenue NW	13th Street	Corregidor Street NW	11/5/2020	
New York Avenue NE	4th Street	7th Street	11/5/2020	1.4
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/5/2020	
Massachusetts Avenue NW	30th Street	Observatory Circle NW	11/6/2020	
Massachusetts Avenue NW	13th Street	Corregidor Street NW	11/6/2020	
New York Avenue NE	4th Street	7th Street	11/6/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/6/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/9/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/10/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/13/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/14/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/16/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/18/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/19/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/20/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/23/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/24/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	11/25/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	12/1/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	12/2/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	12/3/2020	

Independence Avenue SW	12Th Street Ramp	14th Street	12/4/2020	
627 Rhode Island Avenue NW			12/9/2020	0.1
Independence Avenue SW	12th Street Ramp	L'Enfant Plaza SW	12/15/2020	0.02
23rd Street NW	L Street	M Street	12/22/2020	0.11
23rd Street NW	M Street	N Street	12/23/2020	0.14
23rd Street NW	M Street	N Street	12/28/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12th Street	14th Street	12/29/2020	
Independence Avenue SW	12th Street	14th Street	12/30/2020	
Massachusetts Avenue NW	12th Street	13th Street	12/31/2020	0.091
Massachusetts Avenue NW	12th Street	13th Street	1/4/2021	
Massachusetts Avenue NW	12th Street	13th Street	1/5/2021	
M Street NW	23rd Street		4/8/2021	
Dupont Circle NW	Connecticut Avenue	South Side	6/3/2021	0.01
South Dakota Avenue NE	Kennedy Street	Galloway Street	6/21/2021	0.26
17th St NW	17th Street	K Street NW	6/23/2021	0.006
South Dakota Avenue NE	Kennedy Street	Galloway Street	6/23/2021	
South Dakota Avenue NE	Kennedy Street	Galloway Street	6/24/2021	
South Dakota Avenue NE	Kennedy Street	Galloway Street	6/25/2021	
15th St NW	Pennsylvania Ave NW	Constitution Ave NW	8/23/2021	0.006

7.3 Appendix C - FY21 List of Completed Locations Local Sidewalk Restoration Citywide Project

Local Sidewalk Restoration						
Street Name	From Street	To Street	Completion Date	Miles	Ward	
18TH PL NE	C ST NE	D ST NE	9/27/2021	0.10	6	
CRITTENDEN ST NE	7TH ST NE	8TH ST NE	9/27/2021	0.11	5	
E ST NE	15TH ST NE	TENNESSEE AVE NE	9/27/2021	0.07	6	
D ST NE	15TH ST NE	18TH ST NE	9/21/2021	0.25	6	
KENSINGTON PL NE	MADISON ST NE	NICHOLSON ST NE	9/21/2021	0.11	4	
ONEIDA ST NE	3RD ST NE	6TH ST NE	9/20/2021	0.20	4	
DUNCAN PL NE	12TH ST NE	13TH ST NE	9/14/2021	0.10	6	
CLINTON ST NE	CENTRAL AVE NE	WALNUT ST NE & MYRTLE AVE NE	9/11/2021	0.20	5	
C ST SE	3RD ST SE	4TH ST SE	9/11/2021	0.08	6	
BENNING RD SE	G ST SE	HANNA PL SE	9/11/2021	0.10	7	
22ND ST SE	Dead End	SAVANNAH TER SE	9/8/2021	0.02	8	
8TH ST NW	GERANIUM ST NW	HEMLOCK ST NW	9/3/2021	0.14	4	
43RD ST NW	Dead End	NEW MEXICO AVE NW	9/2/2021	0.04	3	
G ST SW	3RD ST SW	4TH ST SW	8/31/2021	0.13	6	
TAYLOR ST NW	14TH ST NW	13TH ST NW	8/30/2021	0.16	4	

30TH ST NE	YOST PL NE	CENTRAL AVE NE	8/26/2021	0.12	5
6TH ST SW	M ST SW & MAINE	K ST SW	8/23/2021	0.13	6
K ST SW	AVE SW MAKEMIE PL SW	6TH ST SW	8/19/2021	0.05	6
CALVERT ST NW	39TH ST NW	41ST ST NW	8/18/2021	0.20	3
G ST NE	7TH ST NE	8TH ST NE	8/17/2021	0.07	6
EUCLID ST NW	GEORGIA AVE NW	9TH ST NW	8/17/2021	0.11	1
G ST NE	6TH ST NE	7TH ST NE	8/17/2021	0.12	6
EUCLID ST NW	9TH ST NW	SHERMAN AVE NW	8/17/2021	0.05	1
13TH ST NW	W ST NW	FLORIDA AVE NW	8/13/2021	0.09	1
8TH ST NW	V ST NW	BARRY PL NW	8/10/2021	0.21	1
13TH ST NW	V ST NW	W ST NW	8/10/2021	0.07	1
45TH PL NE	KENILWORTH AVE NE & NASH ST NE	ORD ST NE	8/6/2021	0.10	7
PINEY BRANCH RD NW	HIGHLAND AVE NW	DAHLIA ST NW	8/6/2021	0.11	4
OTIS PL NW	14TH ST NW	OGDEN ST NW & CENTER ST NW	8/5/2021	0.12	1
LAMONT ST NW	17TH ST NW	18TH ST NW	8/4/2021	0.13	1
SURREY LN NW	Q ST NW	GREENWICH PKWY NW	8/3/2021	0.07	3
BRENTWOOD RD NE	RHODE ISLAND AVE NE	CENTRAL AVE NE	8/3/2021	0.16	5
45TH ST NW	HADFIELD LN NW	FOXVIEW CIR NW & HOBAN RD NW	7/30/2021	0.09	3
CRESCENT PL NW	16TH ST NW	17TH ST NW	7/30/2021	0.15	1
PARKWOOD PL NW	14TH ST NW	CENTER ST NW	7/28/2021	0.10	1
TUCKERMAN ST NW	2ND ST NW & BLAIR RD NW	3RD ST NW	7/20/2021	0.13	4
ELY PL SE	34TH ST SE & MINNESOTA AVE SE	ANACOSTIA RD SE	7/19/2021	0.07	7
YOST PL NE	30TH ST NE	BLADENSBURG RD NE	7/15/2021	0.09	5
29TH ST NW	TILDEN ST NW	UPTON ST NW	7/13/2021	0.08	3
5TH ST SE	L ST SE	M ST SE	7/13/2021	0.07	6
RIGGS PL NW	16TH ST NW	17TH ST NW	7/9/2021	0.11	2
NEWPORT PL NW	21ST ST NW	22ND ST NW	7/7/2021	0.12	2
LEROY PL NW					
	COLUMBIA RD NW; CONNECTICUT AVE NW; T ST NW	PHELPS PL NW	7/6/2021	0.13	2
R ST NW	CONNECTICUT AVE	PHELPS PL NW NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW	7/6/2021	0.13	2
R ST NW O ST NW	CONNECTICUT AVE NW; T ST NW				
-	CONNECTICUT AVE NW; T ST NW 17TH ST NW	NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW	7/6/2021	0.12	2
O ST NW	CONNECTICUT AVE NW; T ST NW 17TH ST NW 9TH ST NW	NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW COLUMBIA ST NW	7/6/2021 6/30/2021	0.12	2 2
O ST NW 15TH ST NW	CONNECTICUT AVE NW; T ST NW 17TH ST NW 9TH ST NW Q ST NW 16TH ST NW &	NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW COLUMBIA ST NW CORCORAN ST NW	7/6/2021 6/30/2021 6/29/2021	0.12 0.05 0.05	2 2 2
O ST NW 15TH ST NW O ST NW	CONNECTICUT AVE NW; T ST NW 17TH ST NW 9TH ST NW Q ST NW 16TH ST NW & Service Rd	NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW COLUMBIA ST NW CORCORAN ST NW 17TH ST NW	7/6/2021 6/30/2021 6/29/2021 6/23/2021	0.12 0.05 0.05 0.11	2 2 2 2

2ND ST NW	BLAIR RD NW;	WHITTIER ST NW	6/8/2021	0.08	4
	TUCKERMAN ST NW;				
	VAN BUREN ST NW		2/2/2224		_
41ST ST SE	SOUTHERN AVE SE	FORT DUPONT ST SE	6/7/2021	0.18	7
50TH PL NE	HUNT ST NE	JAY ST NE	6/5/2021	0.09	7
WHITTIER ST NW	1ST ST NW	2ND ST NW	6/4/2021	0.07	4
WHITTIER ST NW	HARLAN PL NW	1ST ST NW	6/4/2021	0.06	4
4TH ST NW	KENNEDY ST NW	LONGFELLOW ST NW & MISSOURI AVE NW	6/3/2021	0.08	4
41ST PL SE	SOUTHERN AVE SE	FORT DUPONT ST SE	6/3/2021	0.19	7
DELAFIELD PL NW	5TH ST NW	4TH ST NW	6/2/2021	0.11	4
ALLISON ST NW	IOWA AVE NW	13TH ST NW	5/28/2021	0.07	4
27TH ST NW	O ST NW	P ST NW	5/27/2021	0.06	2
DENT PL NW	33RD ST NW; AVON PL NW	34TH ST NW	5/26/2021	0.10	2
DENT PL NW	34TH ST NW	35TH ST NW	5/26/2021	0.07	2
26TH ST NW	O ST NW	P ST NW	5/25/2021	0.06	2
30TH ST NW	P ST NW	Q ST NW	5/21/2021	0.08	2
P ST NW	26TH ST NW	28TH ST NW	5/20/2021	0.13	2
HIGHWOOD DR SE	CARPENTER ST SE	CARPENTER ST SE	5/20/2021	0.26	7
P ST NW	28TH ST NW	30TH ST NW	5/20/2021	0.11	2
Q ST NW	28TH ST NW	29TH ST NW	5/19/2021	0.06	2
Q ST NW	29TH ST NW	30TH ST NW	5/19/2021	0.06	2
P ST NW	WISCONSIN AVE NW	33RD ST NW	5/14/2021	0.11	2
P ST NW	33RD ST NW	34TH ST NW	5/14/2021	0.09	2
33RD ST NW	DENT PL NW	RESERVOIR RD NW & WISCONSIN AVE NW	5/14/2021	0.05	2
33RD ST SE	DUBOIS PL SE	D ST SE	5/12/2021	0.05	7
33RD ST SE	C ST SE	DUBOIS PL SE	5/12/2021	0.05	7
33RD ST SE	D ST SE	ELY PL SE	5/12/2021	0.05	7
A ST SE	Driveway-58000792	35TH ST SE	5/11/2021	0.07	7
F ST SE	BENNING RD SE	ST LOUIS ST SE	5/10/2021	0.14	7
EAST CAPITOL ST BN	3RD ST SE & 3RD ST NE	4TH ST NE & 4TH ST SE	5/6/2021	0.08	6
QUEEN'S STROLL PL SE	50TH ST SE; F ST SE	51ST ST SE	5/6/2021	0.12	7
MEADE ST NE	40TH ST NE	42ND ST NE	4/30/2021	0.16	7
40TH ST NE	MEADE ST NE	ANACOSTIA AVE NE	4/30/2021	0.07	7
40TH ST NE	LEE ST NE	MEADE ST NE	4/30/2021	0.04	7
F ST SE	HILLTOP TER SE	CHAPLIN ST SE	4/30/2021	0.07	7
D ST NE	TENNESSEE AVE NE	13TH ST NE	4/30/2021	0.12	6
5TH ST NE	5TH ST SE & EAST CAPITOL ST BN	A ST NE	4/28/2021	0.08	6
ASCOT PL NE	2ND ST NE	3RD ST NE	4/27/2021	0.08	5
23RD PL NE	BENNING RD NE	E ST NE	4/23/2021	0.16	7
BUCHANAN ST NE	17TH ST NE	QUEENS CHAPEL TER NE	4/23/2021	0.11	5

E ST NE	24TH ST NE	23RD PL NE	4/22/2021	0.05	7
V ST NE	33RD ST NE	SOUTH DAKOTA AVE NE &	4/20/2021	0.30	5
		Ramp-36003192			
FRANKLIN ST NE	18TH ST NE	20TH ST NE	4/20/2021	0.15	5
HAMLIN ST NE	18TH ST NE	RHODE ISLAND AVE NE	4/19/2021	0.06	5
VARNUM ST NE	8TH ST NE	10TH ST NE	4/16/2021	0.11	5
R ST NW	34TH ST NW	36TH ST NW	4/16/2021	0.17	2
EVARTS ST NE	18TH ST NE	20TH ST NE & QUEENS CHAPEL RD NE	4/16/2021	0.16	5
BRENTWOOD RD NE	17TH ST NE	18TH ST NE	4/9/2021	0.09	5
SIGSBEE PL NE	10TH ST NE	12TH ST NE	4/6/2021	0.13	5
BUTTERNUT ST NW	5TH ST NW	6TH ST NW	4/2/2021	0.08	4
QUINCY ST NE	22ND ST NE	24TH ST NE	4/1/2021	0.11	5
16TH ST NE	A ST NE	CONSTITUTION AVE NE	3/30/2021	0.07	6
18TH PL SE	FAIRLAWN AVE SE	P ST SE	3/30/2021	0.08	8
10TH ST NW	S ST NW	R ST NW	3/29/2021	0.10	1
MASSACHUSETTS AVE SE	42ND ST SE	FORT DUPONT TER SE	3/27/2021	0.12	7
V ST NE	NORTH CAPITOL ST NE Service Rd	LINCOLN RD NE	3/26/2021	0.11	5
QUINTANA PL NE	3RD ST NE	EASTERN AVE NE	3/26/2021	0.11	4
EADS ST NE	45TH ST NE	47TH ST NE	3/26/2021	0.16	7
V ST NE	LINCOLN RD NE	1ST PL NE	3/26/2021	0.05	5
HAMLIN ST NE	20TH ST NE	QUEENS CHAPEL RD NE	3/26/2021	0.11	5
URELL PL NE	12TH ST NE	10TH ST NE	3/26/2021	0.13	5
9TH ST NW	MARIETTA PL NW	MISSOURI AVE NW	3/23/2021	0.08	4
9TH ST NW	MADISON ST NW	MARIETTA PL NW	3/23/2021	0.05	4
10TH ST NW	R ST NW	T ST NW & VERMONT AVE NW	3/22/2021	0.10	1
WESTMINSTER ST NW	9TH ST NW	10TH ST NW	3/19/2021	0.11	1
10TH ST NE	G ST NE	H ST NE	3/16/2021	0.09	6
53RD PL SE	EAST CAPITOL ST BN	CENTRAL AVE SE	3/16/2021	0.21	7
8TH ST NW	PEABODY ST NW	QUACKENBOS ST NW	3/12/2021	0.07	4
3RD ST NW	SHEPHERD ST NW	TAYLOR ST NW	3/12/2021	0.07	4
SWANN ST NW	NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW	18TH ST NW	3/11/2021	0.16	2
KINGMAN PL NW	P ST NW	Q ST NW	3/9/2021	0.10	2
TEXAS AVE SE	BURNS ST SE	F ST SE	3/9/2021	0.06	7
BLAINE ST NE	53RD ST NE	54TH ST NE	3/9/2021	0.11	7
R ST SE	27TH ST SE	25TH ST SE	3/9/2021	0.11	7
53RD ST NE	AMES ST NE	BLAINE ST NE	3/9/2021	0.07	7
HOLLY ST NW	14TH ST NW	16TH ST NW	3/5/2021	0.16	4
VAN BUREN ST NW	7TH ST NW	7TH PL NW	3/5/2021	0.05	4
54TH PL NE	HAYES ST NE	55TH ST NE	3/4/2021	0.03	7
DOUGLAS ST NE	10TH ST NE	12TH ST NE	3/4/2021	0.12	5

54TH PL NE	GAY ST NE	HAYES ST NE	3/4/2021	0.04	7
AKRON PL SE	Dead End	30TH ST SE	3/3/2021	0.07	7
EVARTS ST NE	20TH ST NE & QUEENS CHAPEL RD NE	22ND ST NE	3/2/2021	0.10	5
8TH ST NW	ROCK CREEK CHURCH RD NW	QUINCY ST NW	2/28/2021	0.07	4
2ND ST NW	QUACKENBOS ST NW	NORTH DAKOTA AVE NW	2/26/2021	0.04	4
2ND ST NW	NORTH DAKOTA AVE NW	RITTENHOUSE ST NW	2/26/2021	0.04	4
BURNS ST SE	Alley-47020562	TEXAS AVE SE	2/25/2021	0.08	7
TREMONT ST SE	21ST ST SE	19TH ST SE	2/16/2021	0.14	8
CAPITOL AVE NE	CORCORAN ST NE	MOUNT OLIVET RD NE & MOUNT OLIVET RD NE & Alley-47046952	2/6/2021	0.09	5
OGDEN ST NW	OAK ST NW	CENTER ST NW & OTIS PL NW	2/6/2021	0.13	1
OGDEN ST NW	CENTER ST NW & OTIS PL NW	CENTER ST NW	2/6/2021	0.01	1
16TH PL NE	FRANKLIN ST NE	16TH ST NE & RHODE ISLAND AVE NE	2/6/2021	0.05	5
OGDEN ST NW	HERTFORD PL NW	SPRING PL NW	2/6/2021	0.06	1
OGDEN ST NW	CENTER ST NW	HERTFORD PL NW	2/4/2021	0.04	1
KEARNY ST NE	15TH ST NE	16TH ST NE	2/3/2021	0.09	5
JACKSON ST NE	16TH ST NE	17TH ST NE	1/28/2021	0.08	5
31ST ST NW	MILITARY RD NW & Driveway-58024772	LEGATION ST NW	1/28/2021	0.12	4
NICHOLSON ST NE	5TH ST NE	RIGGS RD NE	1/27/2021	0.06	4
11TH ST NE	HAMILTON ST NE	CHILLUM PL NE & JEFFERSON ST NE	1/27/2021	0.07	5
10TH ST NE	BRYANT ST NE & RHODE ISLAND AVE NE	DOUGLAS ST NE	1/27/2021	0.07	5
CORCORAN ST NE	WEST VIRGINIA AVE NE	MOUNT OLIVET RD NE	1/27/2021	0.16	5
54TH PL NE	NANNIE HELEN BURROUGHS AVE NE	GAY ST NE	1/27/2021	0.02	7
EDMUNDS ST NW	35TH PL NW	36TH ST NW	1/27/2021	0.05	3
EDMUNDS ST NW	36TH PL NW	WISCONSIN AVE NW	1/26/2021	0.06	3
FULTON ST NW	38TH ST NW	BELLEVUE TER NW	1/26/2021	0.07	3
FULTON ST NW	WISCONSIN AVE NW	38TH ST NW	1/26/2021	0.08	3
FULTON ST NW	BELLEVUE TER NW	39TH ST NW	1/25/2021	0.07	3
NICHOLSON ST NE	3RD ST NE	5TH ST NE	1/19/2021	0.09	4
STAPLES ST NE	NEAL ST NE	OATES ST NE	1/15/2021	0.07	5
36TH PL NW	EDMUNDS ST NW	FULTON ST NW	1/12/2021	0.10	3
LEGATION ST NW	BROAD BRANCH RD NW	NEVADA AVE NW	1/12/2021	0.16	3
JOCELYN ST NW	NEVADA AVE NW	CHEVY CHASE PKWY NW	1/11/2021	0.11	3

	5
DELAFIELD ST NE 7TH PL NE 8TH ST NE 1/11/2021 0.05	5
O ST NW 31ST ST NW WISCONSIN AVE NW 1/11/2021 0.14	2
HARRISON ST NW 45TH ST NW WESTERN AVE NW 1/8/2021 0.10	3
GARRISON ST NW 41ST ST NW 42ND ST NW 1/8/2021 0.09	3
31ST ST NW M ST NW N ST NW 1/7/2021 0.11	2
45TH ST NW HARRISON ST NW WESTERN AVE NW 1/6/2021 0.10	3
1ST PL NE VICTOR ST NE WEBSTER ST NE 1/4/2021 0.08	5
BILTMORE ST NW CLIFFBOURNE PL NW 19TH ST NW 12/31/2020 0.09	1
WEBSTER ST NE 1ST PL NE 1ST ST NE 12/30/2020 0.06	5
QUEBEC ST NW 49TH ST NW FORDHAM RD NW 12/30/2020 0.18	3
FORDHAM RD NWQUEBEC ST NWRODMAN ST NW12/28/20200.11	3
WEBSTER ST NE CLERMONT DR NE 1ST PL NE 12/28/2020 0.06	5
FORDHAM RD NWRODMAN ST NWSEDGWICK ST NW12/28/20200.06	3
EMERSON ST NE 11TH ST NE 12TH ST NE 12/22/2020 0.06	5
O ST NW WISCONSIN AVE NW POTOMAC ST NW 12/19/2020 0.09	2
12TH ST NE DECATUR ST NE & Alley-47060572 EMERSON ST NE 12/15/2020 0.14	5
MACOMB ST NWGLENBROOK TER NWGLENBROOK RD NW12/15/20200.04	3
MACOMB ST NW LOWELL LN NW MAUD ST NW 12/15/2020 0.05	3
MACOMB ST NWGLENBROOK RD NWLOWELL LN NW12/15/20200.06	3
DECATUR PL NE 7TH ST NE 7TH PL NE 12/11/2020 0.07	5
7TH PL NE DECATUR ST NE DECATUR PL NE 12/11/2020 0.04	5
PRIMROSE RD NW14TH ST NWNORTHGATE RD NW12/8/20200.18	4
KALORAMA RD NW 19TH ST NW 20TH ST NW 12/7/2020 0.07	
SYCAMORE RD NE 49TH ST SE & EAST CENTRAL AVE NE 12/4/2020 0.04 CAPITOL ST BN	7
49TH PL NE AMES ST NE BLAINE ST NE 12/4/2020 0.08	7
SYCAMORE RD NE CENTRAL AVE NE AMES ST NE 12/4/2020 0.03	
49TH PL NE CENTRAL AVE NE AMES ST NE 12/4/2020 0.05	
BILTMORE ST NW 19TH ST NW Dead End 12/4/2020 0.01	
BLAINE ST NESYCAMORE RD NE50TH ST NE12/4/20200.08	
38TH ST NW R ST NW S ST NW 12/3/2020 0.06	
38TH ST NW S ST NW T ST NW 12/3/2020 0.06	
WEBSTER ST NW KANSAS AVE NW 9TH ST NW 12/2/2020 0.05	
42ND ST NE GRANT ST NE GAULT PL NE 12/1/2020 0.05	
28TH ST NW P ST NW Q ST NW 12/1/2020 0.08	
33RD PL NE	5
DECATUR PL NW FLORIDA AVE NW MASSACHUSETTS AVE NW 11/24/2020 0.28	2
4TH ST NW DELAFIELD PL NW EMERSON ST NW 11/19/2020 0.05	4
11TH ST NW P ST NW RHODE ISLAND AVE NW 11/17/2020 0.06	6
39TH ST NW VEAZEY ST NW WARREN ST NW 7/30/2020 0.06	3

R ST NW	4TH ST NW	5TH ST NW	2/22/2020	0.15	6
MORSE ST NE	ORREN ST NE	TRINIDAD AVE NE	2/21/2020	0.05	5
3RD ST SE	LIVINGSTON RD SE	LIVINGSTON TER SE	12/20/2019	0.21	8
STUYVESANT PL NW	Alley-47056552	WESTERN AVE NW	9/16/2021	0.22	4
O ST NW	21ST ST NW	22ND ST NW	9/28/2021	0.12	2
28TH ST NW	WOODLEY RD NW	CATHEDRAL AVE NW	7/20/2021	0.18	3
3RD ST NE	L ST NE	M ST NE	11/1/2021	0.13	6
C ST SW	7TH ST SW &	9TH ST SW Service Rd &	10/19/2021	0.13	6
RIDGE PL SE	MARYLAND AVE SW	Driveway-58011412	11/10/2021	0.12	8
	19TH ST SE	22ND ST SE		0.13	
SAVANNAH ST SE	22ND ST SE	23RD ST SE	10/1/2021	0.12	8
ORDWAY ST NW	27TH ST NW	CONNECTICUT AVE NW	11/5/2021	0.21	
NEAL ST NE	ORREN ST NE	HOLBROOK ST NE	1/15/2021	0.09	5
48TH PL NE	BLAINE ST NE	CENTRAL AVE NE	9/30/2021	0.11	7
JEFFERSON ST NE	CHILLUM PL NE & 11TH ST NE	JAMAICA ST NE	10/19/2021	0.04	5
19TH PL SE	U ST SE	GOOD HOPE RD SE	11/6/2021	0.06	8
40TH ST SE	R ST SE	FORT DAVIS PL SE	6/9/2021	0.12	7
UNDERWOOD ST NW	16TH ST NW	Dead End	11/4/2021	0.09	4
TERRACE RD SE	31ST ST SE	GAINESVILLE ST SE	10/19/2020	0.23	7
25TH ST SE	ALABAMA AVE SE; SAVANNAH ST SE	SOUTHERN AVE SE	11/2/2020	0.19	8
2ND ST SW	ATLANTIC ST SW	BRANDYWINE PL SW	11/12/2020	0.11	8
OLIVE ST NW	27TH ST NW	28TH ST NW	10/19/2020	0.07	2
5TH ST NW	S ST NW	FLORIDA AVE NW	11/13/2020	0.06	6
32ND ST NW	RESERVOIR RD NW	R ST NW	11/3/2020	0.07	2
KLINGLE ST NW	NEW MEXICO AVE NW	44TH ST NW	10/15/2020	0.09	3
ONTARIO PL NW	ONTARIO RD NW	ADAMS MILL RD NW	12/28/2020	0.15	1
ASHMEAD PL NW	CONNECTICUT AVE NW	20TH ST NW & BELMONT RD NW	12/8/2020	0.15	1
O ST NW	35TH ST NW	36TH ST NW	12/8/2020	0.07	2
POTOMAC ST NW	M ST NW	PROSPECT ST NW	10/18/2020	0.06	2
POTOMAC ST NW	PROSPECT ST NW	N ST NW	10/18/2020	0.06	2
SWANN ST NW	14TH ST NW	15TH ST NW	10/18/2020	0.14	2
MACOMB ST NW	LOWELL LN NW	MAUD ST NW	12/8/2020	0.05	3
JENIFER ST NW	RENO RD NW	41ST ST NW	11/21/2020	0.12	3
MACOMB ST NW	GLENBROOK RD NW	LOWELL LN NW	12/8/2020	0.06	3
MACOMB ST NW	MAUD ST NW	KLINGLE ST NW	12/8/2020	0.13	3
EMERSON ST NW	4TH ST NW	5TH ST NW	11/20/2020	0.11	4
WEBSTER ST NW	NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW	5TH ST NW	10/20/2020	0.05	4
TAYLOR ST NW	ILLINOIS AVE NW	5TH ST NW	12/5/2020	0.07	4
TAYLOR ST NW	5TH ST NW	NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW	12/4/2020	0.09	4
WEBSTER ST NW	8TH ST NW	KANSAS AVE NW	12/8/2020	0.05	4

8TH ST NE	GALLOWAY ST NE	HAMILTON ST NE	10/20/2020	0.10	5
12TH ST NE	GALLOWAY ST NE	HAMILTON ST NE & Alley- 47055502	10/30/2020	0.12	5
28TH ST SE	Q ST SE	R ST SE	10/8/2020	0.09	7
Q ST SE	28TH ST SE	28TH PL SE	10/7/2020	0.06	7
5TH ST SE	NEWCOMB ST SE	OAKWOOD ST SE/ORANGE ST SE	10/1/2020	0.05	8
S ST SE	14TH ST SE	16TH ST SE	10/21/2020	0.16	8
24TH ST SE	SAVANNAH ST SE	SOUTHERN AVE SE	10/27/2020	0.21	8
28TH ST NW	MILITARY RD NW	NEWLANDS ST NW	10/7/2020	0.14	4
5TH ST NW	RHODE ISLAND AVE NW	S ST NW	11/13/2020	0.05	6
2ND ST SW	BRANDYWINE PL SW	CHESAPEAKE ST SW	11/12/2020	0.15	8

7.4 Appendix D – FY21 List of Completed Locations Traffic Engineering and Safety Project

Location
23 rd Street and Lincoln Circle, NW
21st Street and Benning Road, NE
South Capitol Street and Brandywine Street
5th Street and Kansas Avenue, NW
Wisconsin Avenue and Garrison Street, NW
Wisconsin Avenue, Albemarle Street and Commercial Driveway, NW
18th Street and Alabama Avenue, SE
16th Street and Kalorama Road, NW
45th Street and Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Wisconsin Avenue and Fulton Street, NW
18th Street, Minnesota Avenue and R Street, SE
Key Bridge, M Street, and Canal Road, NW
13th Street, E. Capitol Street and N. Carolina Avenue
16th Street and Independence Avenue, SE
Logan Circle, NW
Fire Engine Company No. 23 Near 21st Street and G Street, NW
Harewood Road and Taylor Street, NE
Alabama Avenue and Branch Avenue, SE
15 th Street and Constitution Avenue, NW
6 th Street and E Street, NW - APS Batch #1

15th Street, G Street, New York Avenue and Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Rhode Island Avenue and Reed Street, NE
1St Street and Riggs Road, NE
19th Street and H Street, NW
New Jersey Avenue and I Street, SE
Georgia Avenue and Park Road, NW
42nd Street and River Road, NW
18th Street and Constitution Avenue, NW

7.5 Appendix E – FY22 List of Proposed Locations Sidewalk Improvement Projects

Location	From	То	Ward	Miles
O ST NW	21ST ST NW	22ND ST NW	2	0.12
41ST ST NW	GARRISON ST NW	HARRISON ST NW	3	0.07
9TH ST NW	DAHLIA ST NW	DOGWOOD ST NW	4	0.06
W ST NW	14TH ST NW	13TH ST NW	1	0.13
14TH ST SE	HIGH ST SE & CEDAR ST SE	W ST SE	8	0.11
Ramp-36000012	12TH ST NW & RHODE ISLAND AVE NW	Alley-47035372 & Ramp- 36005162 & Alley-47035382	2	0.02
12TH ST NW	Ramp-36001442 & RHODE ISLAND AVE NW & Ramp-36000012	Q ST NW	2	0.07
R ST NW	JOHNSON AVE NW	15TH ST NW	2	0.07
13TH ST NW	M ST NW	N ST NW	2	0.11
37TH ST NW	QUEBEC ST NW	TILDEN ST NW & Driveway- 58017912	3	0.21
MORRISON ST NW	CHEVY CHASE PKWY NW	CONNECTICUT AVE NW	3	0.19
QUEBEC ST NW		Ramp-36002412	3	0.34
1ST PL NE	CHILLUM PL NE	RITTENHOUSE ST NE	4	0.13
44TH ST NE	BENNING RD NE	BROOKS ST NE	7	0.13
LINCOLN RD NE	BRYANT ST NE	CHANNING ST NE	5	0.08
32ND ST NW	Q ST NW	RESERVOIR RD NW	2	0.16
GALENA PL NW	SHERIER PL NW	DORSETT PL NW & Alley- 47049392	3	0.06
GARFIELD TER NW	GARFIELD ST NW		3	0.14
VERMONT AVE NW	R ST NW	Alley-47050102 & 11TH ST NW	2	0.09
21ST ST NW	N ST NW	O ST NW	2	0.09
GALENA PL NW	SHERIER PL NW	DORSETT PL NW	3	0.06
HARRISON ST NW	42ND ST NW	WISCONSIN AVE NW	3	0.10
RITTENHOUSE ST NE	KANSAS AVE NE	1ST PL NE	4	0.08
OGLETHORPE ST NE	3RD ST NE	5TH ST NE	4	0.09

MYRTLE AVE NE	26TH ST NE; SOUTH DAKOTA AVE	CENTRAL AVE NE	5	0.17
VARNUM ST NE	10TH ST NE	12TH ST NE	5	0.13
PENN ST NE	MONTELLO AVE NE	HOLBROOK TER NE; QUEEN ST NE	5	0.16
14TH ST NE	QUINCY ST NE	RANDOLPH ST NE	5	0.07
13TH ST NW	LOGAN CIR NW	Q ST NW	2	0.06
12TH ST NW	N ST NW	O ST NW	2	0.09
44TH ST NW	LOWELL ST NW	MACOMB ST NW	3	0.07
WEBSTER ST NW	ARKANSAS AVE NW	14TH ST NW	4	0.03
VARNUM ST NE		8TH ST NE	5	0.07
ALLISON ST NW	ARKANSAS AVE NW	15TH ST NW	4	0.15
ARKANSAS AVE NW	WEBSTER ST NW	ALLISON ST NW	4	0.08
52ND ST SE	EAST CAPITOL ST BN	AYERS PL SE & CENTRAL AVE SE	7	0.10
D ST SE	Driveway-58000812 & ST LOUIS ST SE	50TH ST SE	7	0.05
42ND ST SE	FORT DUPONT TER SE	SOUTHERN AVE SE	7	0.07
17TH ST NW	R ST NW	S ST NW	2	0.10
17TH ST NW	Q ST NW	CORCORAN ST NW	2	0.05
Q ST NW	16TH ST NW	17TH ST NW	2	0.11
JAY ST NE	44TH ST NE	45TH PL NE	7	0.09
47TH ST NW	BRANDYWINE ST NW	CHESAPEAKE ST NW	3	0.09
15TH ST NW	R ST NW	S ST NW	2	0.10
13TH ST NW	H ST NW	I ST NW	2	0.10
N ST NE	1ST ST NE	2ND ST NE	6	0.13
KALMIA RD NW	EASTERN AVE NW	GEORGIA AVE NW	4	0.05
IDAHO AVE NW	CATHEDRAL AVE NW	39TH ST NW & MASSACHUSETTS AVE NW	3	0.17
22ND ST NW	P ST NW	Q ST NW	2	0.10
F ST NW	11TH ST NW	12TH ST NW	2	0.06
K ST NE	NORTH CAPITOL ST BN & K ST NW	1ST ST NE	6	0.17
HARRY THOMAS WAY NE	ECKINGTON PL NE	3RD ST NE & R ST NE	5	0.27
TAYLOR ST NE	9TH ST NE	10TH ST NE	5	0.05
LEBAUM ST SE	5TH ST SE	MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE SE	8	0.18
IRVING ST NW	GEORGIA AVE NW	SHERMAN AVE NW	1	0.16
BUCHANAN ST NW	9TH ST NW	GEORGIA AVE NW	4	0.07
WEBSTER ST NW	14TH ST NW	15TH ST NW	4	0.10
33RD ST NW	PATTERSON ST NW	QUESADA ST NW	4	0.07
FRANKLIN ST NE	24TH ST NE	26TH ST NE	5	0.11
ALDEN PL NE	33RD ST NE	KENILWORTH AVE NE	7	0.15
36TH ST NE	AMES ST NE	BLAINE ST NE	7	0.16
14TH ST NW	ALLISON ST NW	BUCHANAN ST NW	4	0.07

QUESADA ST NW	33RD ST NW	BROAD BRANCH RD NW	3	0.18
31ST PL NW	UPLAND TER NW	WORTHINGTON ST NW	4	0.24
14TH ST NW	IRIS ST NW	JUNIPER ST NW	4	0.06
9TH ST NW	WEBSTER ST NW	ALLISON ST NW	4	0.07
NEWTON PL NW	6TH ST NW	GEORGIA AVE NW	1	0.10
CHANNING ST NE	BLADENSBURG RD NE	31ST ST NE	5	0.25
PORTER ST NW	30TH ST NW	34TH ST NW	3	0.29
BURNS CT SE	BURNS PL SE	BURNS PL SE	7	0.09
LONGFELLOW ST NW	9TH ST NW	GEORGIA AVE NW	4	0.13
DECATUR ST NW	16TH ST NW	17TH ST NW	4	0.13
KENNEDY PL NW	16TH ST NW		4	0.12
12TH ST NE	EMERSON ST NE	GALLATIN ST NE	5	0.15
PONDS ST NE	ANACOSTIA AVE NE	45TH ST NE	7	0.17
DIX ST NE	45TH ST NE	47TH ST NE	7	0.16
CENTRAL AVE NE	48TH PL NE	49TH ST NE	7	0.05
47TH ST NE	EAST CAPITOL ST BN	CENTRAL AVE NE	7	0.04
AINGER PL SE	LANGSTON PL SE	ALABAMA AVE SE	8	0.12
GAINESVILLE ST SE	BUENA VISTA TER SE	30TH ST SE & NAYLOR RD SE	8	0.08
GALVESTON PL SE	6TH ST SE	BARNABY RD SE	8	0.08
SOUTH CAPITOL ST	CHESAPEAKE ST SE & CHESAPEAKE	DANBURY ST SW & DANBURY	8	0.10
BN	ST SW	ST SE	0	0.10
2ND ST SE	UPSAL ST SE	WILMINGTON PL SE	8	0.13
4TH ST SE	MISSISSIPPI AVE SE	Driveway-58014522	8	0.03
K ST SE	13TH ST SE	14TH ST SE	6	0.15
24TH ST NE	E ST NE	BENNING RD NE	5	0.14
21ST ST NE	BENNETT PL NE	H ST NE	5	0.05
IRVING ST NW	MOUNT PLEASANT ST NW	17TH ST NW	1	0.08
IRVING ST NW	HIATT PL NW	15TH ST NW	1	0.08
25TH ST NE		HAMLIN ST NE	5	0.06
BRYANT ST NE	10TH ST NE & RHODE ISLAND AVE NE	12TH ST NE	5	0.13
ADAMS ST NW	FLAGLER PL NW	2ND ST NW	1	0.07
TILDEN ST NW	48TH ST NW	49TH ST NW	3	0.13
W ST NW	40TH PL NW	42ND ST NW	3	0.11
HUIDEKOPER PL NW	BENTON ST NW	BEECHER ST NW	3	0.08
BEECHER ST NW	HUIDEKOPER PL NW	39TH ST NW	3	0.05
SEATON PL NE	2ND ST NE	3RD ST NE	5	0.08
2ND ST NE	S ST NE	T ST NE	5	0.10
QUINCY PL NE	1ST ST NE	ECKINGTON PL NE	5	0.11
N ST NW				
IN DI INVV	4TH ST NW	5TH ST NW	6	0.15
6TH ST NW	4TH ST NW L ST NW	5TH ST NW M ST NW	6	0.15

NORTH CAPITOL ST	L ST NE & Alley-47040842	M ST NE & M ST NW	6	0.13
1ST ST NE	LONGFELLOW ST NE	MADISON ST NE	4	0.07
FORRESTER ST SW	GALVESTON PL SW	MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE SW	8	0.26
HARVARD ST NW	13TH ST NW	15TH ST NW 1		0.32
STANTON RD SE	SUMNER RD SE & MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE SE	Ramp-36005092 & DUNBAR RD SE	8	0.08
7TH ST SE	CHESAPEAKE ST SE	BARNABY RD SE & Driveway- 58023302	8	0.22
INDIANA AVE NW	6TH ST NW	7TH ST NW	2	0.11
9TH ST NW	RHODE ISLAND AVE NW	R ST NW	6	0.07
TUBMAN RD SE	15TH PL SE	STANTON RD SE	8	0.09
B ST SE	35TH ST SE	36TH ST SE & MINNESOTA AVE SE	7	0.08
DOUGLAS PL SE	SAYLES PL SE	DOUGLASS RD SE & DOUGLASS RD SE	8	0.12
30TH ST NW	M ST NW	OLIVE ST NW	2	0.06
11TH ST SE	C ST SE	SOUTH CAROLINA AVE SE	6	0.06
11TH ST SE	I ST SE	K ST SE	6	0.06
P ST NW	KINGMAN PL NW	17TH ST NW	2	0.41
VERMONT AVE NW	N ST NW	O ST NW	2	0.10
34TH ST NE	BAKER ST NE	CLAY ST NE	7	0.05
31ST ST SE	K ST SE	LYNDALE PL SE & MINNESOTA AVE SE	7	0.07
5TH ST NE	K ST NE	L ST NE	6	0.08
6TH ST SE	INDEPENDENCE AVE SE	NORTH CAROLINA AVE SE & SEWARD SQ SE	6	0.08
G ST SE	14TH ST SE	15TH ST SE	6	0.10
11TH ST NE	MASSACHUSETTS AVE NE & EAST CAPITOL ST BN	CONSTITUTION AVE NE	6	0.11
21ST ST NE	D ST NE	E ST NE	7	0.09
NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW	TAYLOR ST NW	UPSHUR ST NW	4	0.09
SUMNER RD SE	WADE RD SE	MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE SE & STANTON RD SE	8	0.08
NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW	RIGGS PL NW	S ST NW	2	0.06
VERMONT AVE NW	K ST NW Service Rd	L ST NW	2	0.08
58TH ST SE	58TH ST NE & EAST CAPITOL ST BN	SOUTHERN AVE SE	7	0.20
BROTHERS PL SE	ESTHER PL SE	WACLARK PL SE	8	0.07
LAMONT ST NW	GEORGIA AVE NW	SHERMAN AVE NW	1	0.16
HARRISON ST NW	WISCONSIN AVE NW	44TH ST NW	3	0.13
HUIDEKOPER PL NW	W ST NW	BENTON ST NW	3	0.11
	M ST NW	RHODE ISLAND AVE NW	2	0.06
17TH ST NW	IVI 31 IVVV	INTODE ISLAND AVE IVV		0.00

PROSPECT ST NW	WISCONSIN AVE NW	POTOMAC ST NW	2	0.13
L ST NW	VERMONT AVE NW	15TH ST NW	2	0.08
F ST NW	9TH ST NW	10TH ST NW	2	0.11
BENNETT PL NE	19TH ST NE	21ST ST NE	5	0.11
G ST SE	32ND ST SE	MINNESOTA AVE SE	7	0.08
U ST SE	18TH ST SE	19TH PL SE	8	0.07
W ST NW	HUIDEKOPER PL NW	38TH ST NW & Alley- 47044212	3	0.08
38TH ST NW	W ST NW & Alley-47044212	BENTON ST NW	3	0.10
15TH ST NW	FLORIDA AVE NW & NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW & W ST NW	BELMONT ST NW	1	0.10
O ST NW	6TH ST NW	7TH ST NW	6	0.11
MARYLAND AVE NE	1ST ST NE	CONSTITUTION AVE NE	6	0.12
1ST ST NE	MARYLAND AVE NE	Driveway-58013502 & CONSTITUTION AVE NE	6	0.07
9TH ST NW	G PL NW	H ST NW	2	0.05
RITTENHOUSE ST NE	1ST PL NE	SLIGO MILL RD NE	4	0.11
RITTENHOUSE ST NE	KANSAS AVE NE	1ST PL NE	4	0.08
POTOMAC ST NW		M ST NW	2	0.05
GOOD HOPE RD SE	18TH ST SE	19TH PL SE	8	0.11
18TH ST NE	EVARTS ST NE	IRVING ST NE	5	0.31
18TH ST NE	JACKSON ST NE	KEARNY ST NE	5	0.07
4TH ST NW	I ST NW	K ST NW	6	0.08
18TH ST NE	NEWTON ST NE	OTIS ST NE	5	0.07
4TH ST NW			2	0.10
KANSAS AVE NW	LONGFELLOW ST NW	NORTH DAKOTA AVE NW & BLAIR RD NW	4	0.38
ILLINOIS AVE NW	SHERMAN CIR NW	JEFFERSON ST NW	4	0.56
ILLINOIS AVE NW	GRANT CIR NW	SHERMAN CIR NW	4	0.25
GOOD HOPE RD SE	13TH ST SE	14TH ST SE	8	0.11
GOOD HOPE RD SE	14TH ST SE	18TH ST SE	8	0.34
GOOD HOPE RD SE	WOODMONT PL SE & Driveway- 58016222	NAYLOR RD SE	8	0.46
GEORGIA AVE NW	FAIRMONT ST NW	ROCK CREEK CHURCH RD NW & NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW	4	0.78
MASSACHUSETTS AVE NW	12TH ST NW	13TH ST NW	2	0.09
CONSTITUTION AVE NW	12TH ST NW & 12TH EXPY NW	14TH ST NW	2	0.21
7TH ST NW	M ST NW	N ST NW	6	0.11
7TH ST NW	P ST NW	T ST NW	6	0.41
MACARTHUR BLVD NW	DANA PL NW	EDMUNDS PL NW	3	0.12
NEBRASKA AVE NW	FESSENDEN ST NW	INGOMAR PL NW	3	0.30

DENINGVILVANIIA	4.7TH CT NIM	40TH CT NIM		0.43
PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW	17TH ST NW	18TH ST NW	2	0.13
INDEPENDENCE	6TH ST SW	7TH ST SW	2	0.11
AVE SW				
MISSOURI AVE NW	13TH ST NW	MILITARY RD NW	4	0.13
NORTH CAPITOL ST BN	E ST NW & E ST NE	F ST NW	6	0.08
SOUTH DAKOTA AVE NE	BUCHANAN ST NE & 13TH PL NE	CRITTENDEN ST NE	5	0.10
SOUTH DAKOTA AVE NE	11TH ST NE	DELAFIELD ST NE	5	0.12
16TH ST NW	TAYLOR ST NW	UPSHUR ST NW	4	0.07
MACARTHUR BLVD NW	CHAIN BRIDGE RD NW	CUSHING PL NW	3	0.10
INDEPENDENCE AVE SW	3RD ST SW	4TH ST SW	2	0.13
BENNING RD NE	42ND ST NE	44TH ST NE	7	0.21
PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW	Ramp-36004872 & 24TH ST NW & Ramp-36004912	25TH ST NW & L ST NW	2	0.11
MACARTHUR BLVD NW	NORTON ST NW & LOUGHBORO RD NW	Driveway-58011542 & LITTLE FALLS RD NW	3	0.12
MASSACHUSETTS AVE NW	ALBEMARLE ST NW	WESTMORELAND CIR NW	3	0.08
16TH ST NW	NICHOLSON ST NW	MANCHESTER LN NW	4	0.05
16TH ST NW	MONTAGUE ST NW	NICHOLSON ST NW	4	0.06
MISSOURI AVE NW	13TH ST NW	MILITARY RD NW	4	0.13
SOUTH CAPITOL ST BN	M ST SE & M ST SW	O ST SW	6	0.24
EAST CAPITOL ST BN	BENNING RD NE & BENNING RD SE	47TH ST SE	7	0.17
BENNING RD NE	MINNESOTA AVE NE	39TH ST NE	7	0.07
SOUTH DAKOTA AVE NE	MICHIGAN AVE NE	SARGENT RD NE	5	0.42
K ST NW	24TH ST NW & K ST NW Service Rd & Ramp-36004842	25TH ST NW & K ST NW Service Rd	2	0.10
BENNING RD NE	42ND ST NE	44TH ST NE	7	0.21
BENNING RD NE	MINNESOTA AVE NE	39TH ST NE	7	0.07
CONNECTICUT AVE NW	K ST NW Service Rd	M ST NW & RHODE ISLAND AVE NW	2	0.23
CONSTITUTION AVE	12TH ST NW & 12TH EXPY NW	14TH ST NW	2	0.21
RHODE ISLAND AVE NE	5TH ST NE	8TH PL NE	5	0.28
RHODE ISLAND AVE NW	LOGAN CIR NW	SCOTT CIR NW	2	0.35
MACARTHUR BLVD NW	CHAIN BRIDGE RD NW	CUSHING PL NW	3	0.10
CONNECTICUT AVE NW	R ST NW & CONNECTICUT AVE NW Service Rd & CONNECTICUT AVE NW Service Rd	S ST NW	2	0.11

MONROE ST NW	10TH ST NW	11TH ST NW	1	0.048
MONROE ST NW	14TH ST NW	16TH ST NW	1	0.224
15TH ST NW	FULLER ST NW	GIRARD ST NW	1	0.036
ROCK CREEK CHURCH RD NW	PARK PL NW	7TH ST NW; WARDER ST NW	1	0.092
QUEBEC PL NW	PARK PL NW	WARDER ST NW	1	0.111
15TH ST NW	SWANN ST NW	T ST NW	2	0.051
NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW	Q ST NW	18TH ST NW	2	0.035
JEFFERSON PL NW	18TH ST NW; CONNECTICUT AVE NW	19TH ST NW	2	0.100
INTERSTATE 66 BN	E EXPY NW	INTERSTATE 66 BN	2	0.132
45TH ST NW	LOWELL ST NW	MACOMB ST NW	3	0.074
PORTER ST NW	34TH ST NW	35TH ST NW	3	0.121
GARFIELD ST NW	36TH PL NW	WISCONSIN AVE NW	3	0.063
SHERIER PL NW	EDMUNDS PL NW	ARIZONA AVE NW	3	0.130
YUMA ST NW	35TH ST NW	36TH ST NW	3	0.119
HAMILTON ST NW	PINEY BRANCH RD NW	COLORADO AVE NW	4	0.070
8TH ST NW	GALLATIN ST NW	HAMILTON ST NW	4	0.072
31ST ST NW	TENNYSON ST NW	WORTHINGTON ST NW	4	0.264
KANSAS AVE NW	INGRAHAM ST NW	3RD ST NW	4	0.064
ILLINOIS AVE NW		DECATUR ST NW	4	0.043
LEEGATE RD NW	14TH ST NW	16TH ST NW; MYRTLE ST NW	4	0.169
FLORAL ST NW	15TH PL NW	16TH ST NW	4	0.055
ROXANNA RD NW	14TH ST NW	NORTHGATE RD NW	4	0.192
7TH ST NW	VAN BUREN ST NW	WHITTIER ST NW	4	0.093
HAMILTON ST NW	13TH ST NW	14TH ST NW	4	0.201
NORTHGATE RD NW		ROXANNA RD NW	4	0.058
KANSAS AVE NW	BUCHANAN ST NW	SHERMAN CIR NW	4	0.049
GERANIUM ST NW	GEORGIA AVE NW	12TH ST NW	4	0.076
FLORAL ST NW	13TH ST NW	ALASKA AVE NW	4	0.139
ARKANSAS AVE NW	ALLISON ST NW	BUCHANAN ST NW	4	0.077
GERANIUM ST NW	12TH ST NW	13TH ST NW	4	0.097
BLAGDEN AVE NW	17TH ST NW	16TH ST NW	4	0.189
ROCK CREEK CHURCH RD NW	ALLISON ST NW	HAREWOOD RD NW	4	0.119
21ST ST NE	G ST NE	BENNETT PL NE	5	0.039
RHODE ISLAND AVE NE	DOUGLAS ST NE	13TH ST NE; BRENTWOOD RD NE	5	0.112
RHODE ISLAND AVE NE	13TH ST NE; BRENTWOOD RD NE	BRENTWOOD RD NE	5	0.091
FORT LINCOLN DR NE	ROBERT CLIFTON WEAVER WAY NE	33RD PL NE; MARKET ST NE	5	0.156
13TH ST NE	BRENTWOOD RD NE; RHODE ISLAND AVE NE	EVARTS ST NE	5	0.048

R ST NW	8TH ST NW	9TH ST NW	6	0.055
BAY ST SE	18TH ST SE	19TH ST SE	6	0.093
19TH ST SE	BURKE ST SE	C ST SE	6	0.055
K ST NW	K ST NE; NORTH CAPITOL ST BN	1ST TER NW	6	0.117
C ST NE	14TH ST NE	14TH PL NE	6	0.051
D ST NE	19TH ST NE	20TH ST NE	6	0.056
MASSACHUSETTS	16TH ST SE	17TH ST SE	6	0.088
AVE SE				
6TH ST SW	M ST SW; MAINE AVE SW	M PL SW	6	0.056
2ND ST SW	CANAL ST SW; P ST SW	Q ST SW	6	0.089
34TH ST SE	U ST SE	ALABAMA AVE SE	7	0.228
H ST SE	ADRIAN ST SE	BURNS ST SE; CHAPLIN ST SE	7	0.102
R ST SE	27TH ST SE	28TH ST SE	7	0.064
MASSACHUSETTS			7	0.062
AVE SE CHAPLIN ST SE	H ST SE	HILLSIDE RD SE	7	0.168
				0.00
34TH ST SE STANTON TER SE	B ST SE	CROFFUT PL SE	7	0.055
	TUBMAN RD SE	ALABAMA AVE SE	_	0.089
SOUTH CAPITOL ST BN			8	0.163
GAINESVILLE ST SE	16TH ST SE	18TH ST SE	8	0.174
XENIA ST SW	MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE SW;	1ST ST SW	8	0.048
	SOUTH CAPITOL ST BN			
SOUTH CAPITOL ST BN			8	0.145
MEIGS PL NE	MONTELLO AVE NE	TRINIDAD AVE NE	5	0.170
QUEBEC PL NW	WARDER ST NW	GEORGIA AVE NW	1	0.163
SAVANNAH ST SE	25TH ST SE		8	0.122
38TH ST SE		S ST SE	7	0.256
WEBSTER ST NE	1ST ST NE	2ND ST NE	5	0.096
LINNEAN AVE NW	FESSENDEN ST NW	GARRISON ST NW	3	0.088
38TH ST NW	PLATTSBURG CT NW	RODMAN ST NW	3	0.139
14TH ST NW	PRIMROSE RD NW	ROXANNA RD NW	4	0.053
FOXHALL RD NW	P ST NW	VOLTA PL NW	3	0.078
HAWTHORNE ST NW	GLOVER DR NW	44TH ST NW	3	0.065
13TH ST NW	KALMIA RD NW	LOCUST RD NW	4	0.060
18TH ST NW	NEW HAMPSHIRE AVE NW	CORCORAN ST NW	2	0.023
15TH ST NW	ALLISON ST NW	BUCHANAN ST NW	4	0.074
BUCHANAN ST NW	15TH ST NW	PINEY BRANCH RD NW	4	0.067
3RD ST NW	UPSHUR ST NW	VARNUM ST NW	4	0.074
38TH ST NW	UPTON ST NW	VAN NESS ST NW	3	0.066
MOZART PL NW	EUCLID ST NW	FULLER ST NW	1	0.104
LEEGATE RD NW	13TH ST NW	ROXANNA RD NW	4	0.048
GALLATIN ST NE	GALLATIN PL NE	GALLATIN PL NE	5	0.069
		•		

35TH ST NE	CLAY ST NE	DIX ST NE	7	0.083
BLAINE ST NE	40TH ST NE	FLINT PL NE	7	0.107
19TH ST NE	VARNUM ST NE	WEBSTER ST NE	5	0.095
WARDER ST NW	PRINCETON PL NW	QUEBEC PL NW	1	0.051
SUDBURY RD NW	SUDBURY LN NW	YORKTOWN RD NW	4	0.085
DELAFIELD PL NE	SARGENT RD NE	13TH ST NE	5	0.145
POTOMAC AVE SE	IVES PL SE	POTOMAC AVE SE	6	0.083
12TH ST SE	SAVANNAH ST SE	CONGRESS ST SE	8	0.100
34TH ST SE	C ST SE	DUBOIS PL SE	7	0.055
NAYLOR RD SE	P ST SE	22ND ST SE; MINNESOTA AVE	8	0.074
		SE		
NASH ST SE	TEXAS AVE SE	POPE ST SE	7	0.145

7.6 Appendix F – FY22 List of Proposed Locations Traffic Engineering and Safety Project

Traffic Engineering and Safety Project			
Location	Date Proposed		
Georgia Avenue and Madison Street, NW	FY22		
7th Street and F Street, NW	FY22		
11th Pl and Alabama Ave, SE	FY22		
Michigan Ave, Allison St, and Queens Chapel Terr, NE	FY22		
Michigan Ave and Eastern Ave, NE	FY22		
New Jersey Avenue and O Street, NW	FY22		
N. Capitol Street and Pierce Street	FY22		
5th Street, Park Place, Rock Creek Church Road and Quincy Street, NW	FY22		
14th Street, South Dakota Ave, and Webster St, NE - Citizen Request	FY22		
9th St and D St, NW	FY22		